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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: MATTHEW RYNDA, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: PURCHASE OF BOOM LIFT 

DATE:  JANUARY 26, 2026 

 

This machine will be used for tree removal and building maintenance.   

 

Company    Brand     Total Cost 
Ziegler Cat    2014 JLG 800AJ 1,811 Hours   $29,200.00 

                                                            

Ziegler Cat   2014 JLG 800AJ 2,719 hours   $25,900.00 

 

Central Equipment   2012 JLG 800AJ 2,586 Hours   $37,000.00 

 

South Metro Rental  2012 Genie S85 5,832 hours   $45,000.00 

   

Summary of Staff Review 
Currently Public Works budgeted $16,000.00 in Parks and $16,000.00 in Streets for a total budgeted of 

$32,000.00 for the purchase of a boom lift. Staff looked at many companies and found that the JLG was the 

best price and the most common boom lift around. Staff feel it is in the best interest to buy a JLG due to the 

availability of parts when needed and overall lowest cost.  

 

Recommendation  

It is the recommendation of staff that the City Council authorize the purchase of the 2014 JLG 800AJ with 

1,811 hours from Ziegler Cat at a total cost of $29,200.00 
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